
Subject: Re: Computing session next collaboration meeting in GSI
Posted by [asanchez](#) on Thu, 05 May 2016 12:31:47 GMT

[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

OK,
thanks Stefano.

regards
alicia
